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United States Department of the Interior — [RBtH memem—.
BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT __
FARMINGTON RESOURCE AREA —- 3

1235 LA PLATA HIGHWAY
FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO 87401 IN REPLY REFER TO:
SF-078580-A(WC)
3162.3%3-1.0(019)

APR. O 4 1990

CERTIFIED--RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED D EgE‘V&
P-117-120-960
»

, APRO 51330
Amoco Production Company

P.0. Box 800 OIL CON. DIV
Denver, CO 80211 DIST. 3

Gentlemen:

Enclosed is your Application for Permit to Drill (APD) well No. 12 Hoore
Com, SW/4SE/4 sec. 9, T. 30 N., R. 8 W., San Juan County, New Mexico,
lease SF-078580-A. As discussed with Cindy Burton of your company on
March 19, 1990, the subject APD 1is rescinded and returned due to
drilling not being commenced within one year of the approval date.

You are required to request surface rehabilitation instructions fronm
this office if construction activities occurred on the referenced drill
site. If this office does not receive comment within 30 days, it will
presume that no construction occurred and proceed accordingly. Later
discovery that construction activities have in fact occurred, will
result in strict enforcement of 43 CFR 3163.1.

Sincerely,
Ken Townsend

fO® Ron Fellows
Area Manager

Enclosure

C :
\/(zw Mexico 0il Conservation Division, Aztec, NH

ABANDONEZ LOCATI™ .
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